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From: Robin S. Ringo <rsringo@piaba.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 11.03 AM
To: 'Beverly Mitchell'
Subject: FW: LASCMCLE Course accreditation: Public Investors Arbitration Bar Association

See below.

Robin S. Ringo

PIABA, Executive Director
2415 A Wilcox Drive
Norman, OK 73069
1.888.621.7484

From: LASCMCLE Notifications [mailto:attendance @lascmcle.org]

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 11:01 AM

To: rsringo@piaba.org

Subject: LASCMCLE Course accreditation: Public Investors Arbitration Bar Association

The CLE activity for which you requested accreditation in Louisiana has been reviewed and approved for credit for the
following date and location:

Course Title: 2017 PIABA Securities Law Seminar and Annual Meeting
Course #: 5229171018 Pin #: 9222

Dates: 10/18/2017 - 10/21/2017

Location: Colorado Springs, CO

The course was approved for a total of 21.00 hour(s) of credit, including 3.50 hour(s) of ethics, 0.00 hour(s) of
professionalism, and 0.00 hour(s) of law office practice.

Attendance records for Louisiana licensed attorneys should be furnished by you to the MCLE Committee within 30 days
of course date via our web site: LASCMCLE.org. Use the course number and pin number for access.

Contact attendance@lascmcle.org in case of questions.

If you are seeking specialization CLE credit for this program, please electronically submit a copy of this email together
with copies of the Sponsor Application for Continuing Legal Education Activity, program agenda, brochure and/or
materials to Mary Ann Wegmann, Executive Director, Louisiana Board of Legal Specialization at
MaryAnn.Wegmann@Isba.org. The specialization CLE committee, not MCLE, is responsible for approval of all
specialization CLE credits.
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